Re:

Applicant: Symbol Technologies Inc

FCC ID: HOPMC7095

Correspondence Reference Number: 32884
731 Confirmation Number: EA136691
Date of Original E-Mail: 4/13/2007

Subject: Quick Review
Dear Richard,
Please see our response below, thanks.

1. In your class 2 permissive change document, it was mentioned that only the
software on the device has been changed to support added spectrum. What is
the mechanism that the device deploys to prevent the user from modifying the
previous revision of the product and turn it into the new one?

<SYMBOL COMMENT>

The software would only be made available once the permissive change is complete, adding the
band to the Grant, thus ensuring continuing compliance.

This convoluted path was a result of no FCC approved access points, that are a required part of
the DFS test procedure for the 5.25 — 5.35 and 5.47 — 5.725 GHz bands, as such the bands were
not able to be approved during the initial filing and is being added by this C2PC. There are no
hardware changes required to enable these bands.

2. There was no new user manual uploaded. Was nothing in the document from
the original filing changed?

<SYMBOL COMMENT>

There has been no change to the user guide

Best regards

Marco Belli
Marco.Belli@motorola.com
Symbol Technologies, Inc.



